

## Management Meeting Minutes – 25<sup>th</sup> January 2018

<b>Item</b>	<b>Details</b>
<b><i>Meeting commenced</i></b>	7.34pm
<b><i>Meeting completed</i></b>	8:39pm
<b><i>Attendees</i></b>	Brett Aird, Annette English, Peter Hill, Karl Jennings
<b><i>Apologies</i></b>	Nil
<b><i>Minute Taker</i></b>	Annette English

### State Championship

- Officials to be invited by the club other than the 3 main ones
- Nominations will have to close 3 weeks prior due to Tyre Pooling

### Zonal Series

- CQ Series has requested a date change for Emerald's round – all agreed
- Suggest each series sets up a facebook page to promote the series

### Club Championship Regulations

- Clubs are sending in, some still outstanding

### 2018 Affiliation Forms

- Most received, Annette to chase up the outstanding ones.